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C-10/2015-16/1335/NMCG 
Government of India 

Ministry of Water Resources, River Development & Ganga Rejuvenation 

National Mission for Clean Ganga 

Dated 11.3.2016 

 

Subject: Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting of prospective bidders/ firms regarding 

clarifications and queries on the RFP for Social Media Management. 

1. A pre-bid meeting with prospective Bidders was held on 11-03-2016 in Shram Shakti 

Bhawan to discuss the RFP document for the Social Media Agency under Namami Gange Program. 

The list of participants is enclosed at Annexure-I. 

2. Representatives of the agencies in general raised queries on the RFP, while written 

query submission has not been done. Queries and their replies are summarized below: 

 

S.No. Query (Bidders) Reply 
1. Duration of Contract Period. Is their 

possibility of extension of work duration of 
the assignment? 
 
 
(Reference: P.27, Section 6, Sub-Point: (v)) 
 

Initially the work order/ contract will 
be for One year which may be 
extended for a further period of 1 year 
(subject to a maximum of 3 
subsequent extensions) as mentioned 
under RFP. 
 
Please refer to Section 6 (iv) & (v) for 
the period of contract and extension. 
 
 

2. What is the objective of engaging a social 
media agency and need for publicity? 

The aim is, enhancement of 
awareness and mobilizing 
widespread support and participation 
for Namami Gange Programme. 
NMCG aims not only to enhance the 
visibility, but also seek more public 
participation in the programme.  
 
For more clarity over aims and 
objectives, Refer Section 1.2. of RFP 
 

3. What will be Judging criteria of Social 
Media Campaigns and the evaluation 
mechanisms?  

The prospective bidders need to 
adhere to the timelines and 
deliverables as mentioned in the RFP 
document. The milestones for 
performance evaluation is also 
mentioned under Section 3. 15 C of 
RFP 
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4.  Is there any requirement of presentation 
in relation to the agencies work or the 
projects handled/ managed by the firm? 

No presentation in relation to the 
agencies work or the projects 
handled/ managed by the firm is 
required. 
 
Please refer to the second bullet point  
to clause 2.12 
 

5. Scope of Work  RFP Conditions as per section 3 
prevails.   
 

6.  a. Provision of Separate remuneration/ 
payment for activities outside than the 
mentioned activities under scope of work.  
Is there provision of separate budget for 
such activities? 
 
(Reference: Section 3; Sub-Point: 3(i) 
Enhancing reach of messages on Social 
Media platforms through paid and non-
paid media) 
 
b. The Social Media Agency has to create 
creative pieces and images in-house or the 
images can be purchased through outside 
sources. The amount will bear by NMCG. 
 
(Reference: P.16; Section 3; 3 (vii) Design 
creative piece in accordance with 
campaigns and adapt them to platforms). 
  

 
Any expense incurred by the agency 
for activities beyond the scope of 
work as per clause 3 would be 
reimbursed on a case to case basis. 
However, the payment shall be as per 
approved rates of DAVP or as per 
competitive procurement process as 
approved by NMCG.  

7.  The social media agency would require to 
maintain a separate database or the 
database will be made available through 
NMCG. 
 
(Reference: P. 19; Section 15; sub-points- 
(ii) & (iii). Distributing press release, 
media announcements to on line media 
and personal follow up on outreach via e 
mail.) 
 

 
Access to relevant information/ data 
available with NMCG will be given. 
However, selected agency is expected 
to develop/ build upon the 
information. All information/ 
database developed as part of this 
engagement shall be owned by NMCG 
at any point of time.  

8. How many people NMCG will deploy in 
the office from the Social Media Agency. 

3 Team Members  as per 2.12 sub 
point 2 of RFP  

9 Considering the scope of work in the RFP, 
we recommend to invite individual firms/ 
agencies only to bid for this RFP, as a 
consortium is required only when the 
project is too complex for one entity to 

 
As per RFP document 
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manage it from end to end. Restricting it 
to individual firms/agencies will ensure 
higher accountability than in the scenario 
of a consortium 
Point 1.3; Page Number 7 

10 The turnover (5Cr- during the last three 
financial years) mentioned in the 
Eligibility Criteria is very low, and it may 
lead to mismatch in competition. Being a 
project of high repute, which has got 
national level importance, we urge you to 
kindly increase the turnover to INR 50 Cr 
& above only 

Clause 2.11  sub point 2 of RFP 
prevails 

11 For a project of such high value and 
impact it is imperative that the 
participating companies have enough 
experience in handling projects of this 
size. Hence we recommend that the 
number of Social Media projects under 
management (or completed) should be 
increased from 3 to 10 

Clause 2.11  sub point 3 of RFP 
prevails 

12 The nature and size of this project 
demands a large scale of operation and 
hence we recommend that the value of 
projects handled by participating 
companies be raised from 25 lakhs to 1 
crore. 

Clause 2.11  sub point 3 of RFP 
prevails 

13 Being a project of national importance and 
attention, we recommend total number of 
permanent social media employees in 
participating firms/ agencies/ companies 
to be raised from 20 to 40 

Clause 2.11  sub point 4 of RFP 
prevails 

14 Please define the number of two-way 
conversations that should be accounted for 
in a one month period. While fan growth 
and posting on brand channels don’t have 
overwhelming dependency on number of 
people, two-way conversations require 
adequate staffing to be able to respond to 
queries effectively and hence an estimate 
for same is being sought. 

Please refer S.No 8 above 

15 It is common knowledge that after the 
algorithm change on FB in 2014, brand 
post distribution is dependent heavily on 
paid campaigns. Hence, please indicate if 
we should include the amount for 
advertising and promotion on social 
media in the commercial quote or will that 
be provided separately. 

Please refer S.No 6 above 
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List of participants in the Pre-Bid Meeting: 

 

A). NMCG  

   (i). Shri. Puskal Upadhyay, Additional Mission Director. 

   (ii). Shri. Hari Har Mishra, Director-Finance. 

  (iii). Shri. S.N.Sen, OSD (Procurement) 

  (iv). Mohd. Najeeb Ahsan, Sr. Social Management Specialist. 

   (v). Shri. Madhav Kumar, Sr. Economic/ Financial Analysis Specialist 

 (vi). Shri. Senthil Kumar, Assistant Procurement Specialist 

(vii). Ms. Divya Joshi, Consultant 

(viii). Ms. Priyanka Jha, IC Expert 

  (ix). Shri. Gokul Jain, Project Officer 

 

 

B). Company/Firm Representatives: 

 

S.No. Representative Name of Firm 
1. Sh. Kamal Barmecha Moving Pixels 
2. Ms. Shilpa Uberoi Goldmine Advertising 
3. Sh. Kaushik Sarkar Concept Communications  
4. Sh. Varun Tiwari Concept Communications 
5. Sh. Nitin Guleria Interactive Avenues 
6. Sh. Aditya Anand  Publicis Beehive 
7. Ms. Astha Prakash Carat Media 

 


